## Minutes For:

Orlando City Council October 24, 2016 2:00 P.M.



<b>District 1</b>	<b>District 2</b>	<b>District 3</b>	<u>Mayor</u>	<b>District 4</b>	<b>District 5</b>	<b>District 6</b>
Jim Gray	Tony Ortiz	Robert F. Stuart	Buddy Dyer	Patty Sheehan	Regina I. Hill	Samuel B. Ings

On Monday, October 24, 2016, the Orlando City Council met in regular session in City Council Chambers at City Hall. Mayor Buddy Dyer called the meeting to order at 2:01 P.M. Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco called the roll and announced that there was a quorum.

#### Present:

Mayor Buddy Dyer
Commissioner Jim Gray, District 1
Commissioner Tony Ortiz, District 2
Commissioner Robert F. Stuart, District 3
Commissioner Patty Sheehan, District 4
Commissioner Regina I. Hill, District 5
Commissioner Samuel B. Ings, District 6
Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco
Senior Assistant City Clerk Elizabeth Davidson
Chief Assistant City Attorney Kyle Shephard
Police Officers Eddie Rosado and Richard Patterson, Sergeants-at-Arms

#### Invocation

The invocation was given by Vicki O'Grady, Licensed Mental Health Counselor, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Commissioner Tony Ortiz.

#### **Minutes**

It was moved by Commissioner Tony Ortiz, seconded by Commissioner Patty Sheehan, and vote carried that the reading of the minutes be waived for the October 10, 2016 Agenda Review and City Council meetings, with minutes approved as written.

#### Awards/Presentations/Recognitions

## Proclaiming October 24, 2016 as "Light Up Rotary to End Polio Now Day"

Mayor Dyer called on Commissioner Stuart who explained the role of Rotary International and Rotary Clubs of District 6980's efforts to help eradicate polio. Mayor Dyer read a proclamation recognizing October 24, 2016 as "Light Up Rotary to End Polio Now Day" in the City of Orlando.

## Presenting 2016 Sustainable Florida Best Practice Award for Partnership Development

City Sustainability Director Chris Castro explained that Sustainable Florida is a statewide non-profit organization that advances the vision of sustainability by identifying, supporting and communicating best management practices. Each year Sustainable Florida gives its Best Practices Awards to recognize outstanding sustainability program and policy development, projects and other initiatives. In 2016, the City of Orlando was awarded the Best Practice Award for Partnership Development for its Food Waste Composting programs.

# 2016 USDA Farmers Market Promotion Program (FMPP) Grant, West Orlando Farm-to-Community Project

Mr. Castro also announced that the City of Orlando has been awarded a \$250,000 grant from the United

States Department of Agriculture's Agricultural Marketing Service Farmer's Market Promotion Program (FMPP) to increase access to local and healthy food options in West Orlando. The grant initiatives include: 1) creating 10-15 "farmlettes" (aka micro-urban farms) in resident front yards, creating a Community Supported Agriculture (CSA) program based on the Fleet Farming model; 2) launching a Farmer's Market at Orlando City Soccer Club's new stadium in Parramore which will feature foods locally grown in the area; and 3) teaching neighborhood residents about nutrition and healthy cooking in partnership with Hebni Nutrition. Kay Rawlins from Orlando City Soccer Foundation and Caroline Chomanics, Fleet Farming Program Coordinator, both spoke briefly about their organizations' partnerships with the City on this grant.

# "Week of the Family" Proclamation

Giorgina Pinedo, Assistant to Director, Office of Community Affairs and Human Relations, introduced Lynn Whitcomb, Chair of the Orange County Week of the Family Committee, who gave a brief overview of the meaningful connections that support and strengthen families. Mayor Dyer read a proclamation recognizing November 5-12, 2016 as the Week of the Family in the City of Orlando.

#### **MAYOR'S UPDATE**

Mayor Dyer began his update by announcing that Commissioner Gray's birthday is November 6. The Council and audience sang happy birthday to Commissioner Gray.

#### **MEI Score**

Last week, the Human Rights Campaign announced that the City obtained the highest score of 100 on the HRC's 2016 Municipal Equality Index for the third year in a row.

#### Come Out With Pride New Date

This year's Come Out With Pride events were postponed due to Hurricane Matthew and will now be held on Saturday, November 12, 2016 at Lake Eola Park. The festival starts at 1:00 P.M. and the parade at 5:00 P.M.

#### **Veterans Day Parade**

Also on Saturday, November 12, the Mayor's Veterans Advisory Council will host the City of Orlando's 17th annual Veterans Day Parade to honor the courageous men and women of the armed forces. The parade begins at Orange Avenue and Robinson Street in Downtown Orlando at 11:00 A.M. This year's parade is recognizing the 15th anniversary of the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks. Mayor Dyer invited everyone to attend the parade to show support for all veterans and active duty military and stay for the Pride events.

#### Agenda Items of Note

Item C-1-Funding Agreement between the City of Orlando and Bike/ Walk Central Florida, re: Best Foot Forward for Pedestrian Safety FY 2016-2017 and Item H-1-Award of FY 2016-17 FDOT High Visibility Enforcement Contract for Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety

Mayor Dyer noted that the City has been focused on increasing pedestrian and bicyclist safety throughout the community. These two agenda items include approval of approximately \$90,000 in funding towards these efforts to further the Best Foot Forward initiative. Since Best Foot Forward launched in 2012, the City has improved more than 160 crosswalks.

## **Consent Agenda**

It was moved by Commissioner Jim Gray, seconded by Commissioner Patty Sheehan, and vote carried that the Consent Agenda be approved as follows.

#### (A) Mayor

(1) Approving employment contract for Sustainability Project Manager in Green Works Orlando - Brittany Sellers. Approved, filed and documentary **#161024A01**.

- (2) Adopting supplemental resolution joining the Florida Resiliency and Energy District (FRED) PACE Program and approving the limited purpose party membership agreement between the City and FRED. Approved, filed and documentary #161024A02.
- (3) Accepting meeting minutes and approving changes to Policy & Procedures City Operations meeting on October 18, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #161024A03.

#### (B) Business and Financial Services

- (1) Approving property exchange agreement for property on Narcoossee Road. Approved, filed and documentary #161024B01.
- (2) Approving City of Orlando consent to assignment of lease from On Group to Mesa 21. Approved, filed and documentary #161024B02.
- (3) Approving use of U.S. Communities contract with Club Car for the purchase of electric golf cars, C17-0059. Approved, filed and documentary #161024B03.
- (4) Accepting meeting minutes and adopting resolution to amend FY 2016-2017 Budget October 11, 2016 Budget Review Committee (BRC) meeting. Accepted meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk and adopted the resolution to amend the budget, filed and documentary #161024B04.
- (5) Approving amendments to the sanitary sewer lining and manhole rehabilitation contracts, IFB16-0007. Approved, filed and documentary #161024B05.

## (C) Economic Development

- (1) Approving funding agreement between the City of Orlando and Bike/ Walk Central Florida, Re: Best Foot Forward for Pedestrian safety FY 2016-2017. Approved, filed and documentary #161024C01.
- (2) Accepting meeting minutes and approving the actions of the Municipal Planning Board September 20, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk and approved the actions taken by the Municipal Planning Board at its September 20, 2016 meeting, filed and documentary **#161024C02**.
- (3) Accepting meeting minutes and approving the actions of the Board of Zoning Adjustment September 27, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk and approved the actions taken by the Board of Zoning Adjustment at its September 27, 2016 meeting, filed and documentary #161024C03.
- (4) Accepting meeting minutes and approving the actions of the Historic Preservation Board October 5, 2016 except the following item which has been appealed: Item #4 (907 E. Washington St. HPB2016-00221). Accepted meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk and approved the actions taken by the Historic Preservation Board at its October 5, 2016 meeting, except for Item #4 which has been appealed, filed and documentary #161024C04.
- (5) Accepting meeting minutes and approving the actions of the Appearance Review Board (ARB) September 22, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk and approved the actions taken by the Appearance Review Board at its September 22, 2016 meeting, filed and documentary #161024C05.
- (6) Approving final minor subdivision plat titled ABC 145B. Approved, filed and documentary #161024C06.
- (7) Approving final minor subdivision plat titled Guardian Care Replat. Approved, filed and documentary **#161024C07**.
- (8) Approving final minor subdivision plat titled 400 W. Hazel. Approved, filed and documentary **#161024C08**.

- (9) Approving final major subdivision plat titled Air Commerce Plat Tract B. Approved, filed and documentary **#161024C09**.
- (10) Approving final major subdivision plat titled Air Commerce Park Tract C. Approved, filed and documentary **#161024C10**.

#### (D) Families, Parks and Recreation

- (1) Approving grant to Central Florida Foundation. Approved, filed and documentary #161024D01.
- (2) Approving employment agreement Tara Russakov, FPR Marketing/Communications Coordinator. Approved, filed and documentary #161024D02.
- (3) Approving facility use agreement Central Florida Council, Boy Scouts of America. Approved, filed and documentary **#161024D03**.
- (E) Fire no agenda items.

#### (F) Housing

- (1) Approving FY 2016 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding agreement between the City of Orlando and Health Care Center for the Homeless, Inc. Approved, filed and documentary #161024F01.
- (2) Approving FY 2016 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding agreement between the City of Orlando and Coalition for the Homeless of Central Florida, Inc. Approved, filed and documentary #161024F02.
- (3) Approving FY 2016 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding agreement between the City of Orlando and Jewish Family Services of Greater Orlando, Inc. Approved, filed and documentary #161024F03.
- (4) Approving FY 2016 HUD-Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) agreement between the City of Orlando and Coalition for the Homeless of Central Florida, Inc. Approved, filed and documentary #161024F04.
- (5) Approving FY 2016 HUD-Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) agreement between the City of Orlando and The Southern Territorial Headquarters of The Salvation Army. Approved, filed and documentary **#161024F05**.
- (G) Orlando Venues no agenda items.

## (H) Police

- (1) Approving award of FY 2016-17 FDOT High Visibility Enforcement Contract for Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety. Approved, filed and documentary #161024H01.
- (2) Approving award of Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Emergency Fund, Agency Response to Pulse Nightclub (Subgrant #2017-JAGE-ORAN-2-E8-007). Approved, filed and documentary #161024H02.
- (3) Approving the following permits: OLP5095513, live music, 2432 E. Robinson St., Req. Ext. of Hours, Fri. 10/28/16, 9pm-1am; OLP3738017, live music, 2432 E. Robinson St., Req. Ext. of Hours, Sat. 10/29/16, 10pm-2am; OLP5299707, live music, 4507 36th St., Request Ext. of Hours, Sat. 11/5/16,12pm-11:30pm; OLP5574669, DJ, 1199 Clay St., Req. Ext. of Hours, Fri. 11/11/16, 6pm-11:30pm; OLP3845809, "No Shave November Benefit", 2603 Edgewater Dr., Req. Ext. of Hours, Sat. 11/12/16, 3pm-11pm; OLP9374437, 2428

E. Robinson St., Req. Ext. of Hours, Sat. 12/17/16, 7pm-12:30am; SPEC9380681, "Unity in the Community Fall Festival", Lizzie Rodgers Park, Sat. 10/29/16; SPEC5270029, "Harry Buffalo Street Parties/Events", Church Street bet, Garland & RR tracks.10/30/16 thru 12/31/16: SPEC0810871."EDC Annual BBQ", Central Blvd. bet. Rosalind & Lake, Wed. 11/2/16; SPEC5815530, "Global Citizens Project", Seneff Arts Plaza, Thurs. 11/3/16;SPEC6099258, "The Great Chocolate Race", Orlando Festival Park & surrounding area, Sat. 11/5/16; SPEC3172779, "Fall Fiesta in the Park", Lake Eola Park, Sat/Sun, 11/5-11/6/16; SPEC7386734, "Cycle the City", 601 E. Rollins St & surrounding area, Sun. 11/6/16; SPEC3657293, "Art in Odd Places", Magnolia Av. bet. Pine & Central, Central Blvd. bet. Magnolia & Eola, Fri-Sun, 11/11-11/13/16; SPEC8607579, "4th Annual I Love College Park Art & Wine Stroll", Edgewater Dr. bet. Albert Park & Smith, Sat. 11/12/16; SPEC4262862, "98.9 WMMO Downtown Concert Series w/Bret Michaels", City Commons Pl. & Seneff Arts Pl., Sat. 11/12/16; SPEC5269991, "Let's Say Grace", Kuhl Av. bet. Bonnie Loch & Pennsylvania, Sat. 11/12/16; SPEC3757931, "Veterans' Day Parade", Downtown Orlando, Sat. 11/12/16; SPEC0655788, "Purple Strides 5K", Harbor Park, Sat. 11/12/16; SPEC2418747, "Orlando Beer Festival", Orlando Festival Park, Sat. 11/12/16; SPEC2063682, "Race 13.1 Orlando", New Broad/Jake St., Sun. 11/13/16; SPEC3060438, "Give Thanks", Lake Eola Park, Fri. 11/18/16; SPEC0036482, "Will's New Year's Eve Party", 1250 N. Mills Av., Sat. 12/31/16. Alcohol served. Food trucks, amplified sound on stage bet. 7:00pm & 2:30am. Str. closure: Oregon St. bet. Mill. Approved, filed and documentary #161024H03.

#### (I) Public Works

(1) Approving Wholesale Wastewater Rates FY 2017. Approved, filed and documentary #161024I01.

## (J) Other

- (1) Accepting specific items approved by the Greater Orlando Aviation Authority (GOAA) at its September 21, 2016 meeting. Accepted, filed and documentary #161024J01.
- (2) Adopting resolution approving GOAA resolution approving amendments to \$100,000,000 series 2015 notes. Adopted, filed and documentary #161024J02.

Mayor Dyer asked City Council if there were any objections to taking New Business out of order. Hearing none, Mayor Dyer called on Chief Financial Officer Christopher McCullion and Dr. Phillips Center for the Performing Arts President and CEO Kathy Ramsberger to present information about the New Business and CRA #4 items.

#### 8. New Business

(1) Approving Second Amended and Restated Orlando/Orange County Interlocal Agreement - Community Venues. Chief Financial Officer Christopher McCullion and DPCPA CEO Kathy Ramsberger presented details of the Amended Interlocal Agreement and the financial performance of DPAC to date. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to approve the Second Amended and Restated Orlando/Orange County Interlocal Agreement – Community Venues, and City Council voted unanimously to approve the agreement, filed and documentary #161024801.

At approximately 3:26 P.M. Mayor Dyer recessed the City Council Meeting and convened the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) meeting.

## 4. Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA)

Mayor Dyer announced that CRA Item (4) is a companion item to the New Business item. Accordingly, Mayor Dyer asked City Council, without objection, to adopt the New Business presentation for this item as well, and City Council agreed to adopt the presentation. CRA Item (4) was then taken out of order.

(4) Approving Second Amended and Restated Orlando/Orange County Interlocal Agreement - Community Venues. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved, and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to approve the Second Amended and Restated Orlando/Orange County Interlocal Agreement - Community Venues, and the CRA voted unanimously to approve the agreement, filed and documentary #161024404.

- (1) Accepting meeting minutes of the Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory Board (CRAAB) meeting of August 24, 2016. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to accept the meeting minutes, and the CRA voted unanimously to accept the meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #161024401.
- (2) Approving Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) meeting minutes of September 15, 2016. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to accept the meeting minutes, and the CRA voted unanimously to accept the meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #161024402.
- (3) Approving Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) meeting minutes of September 26, 2016. Commissioner Robert F. Stuart moved and Commissioner Regina I. Hill seconded a motion to accept the meeting minutes, and the CRA voted unanimously to accept the meeting minutes for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #161024403.

At approximately 3:28 P.M. Mayor Dyer adjourned the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) meeting and reconvened the City Council meeting.

- 5. Neighborhood Improvement District Board of Directors no agenda items.
- **6. OPEB Trust Board of Trustees** no agenda items.
- 7. New Business/Hearings no agenda items.
- 8. New Business (See above. This item was moved forward and taken out of order.)
- 9. Hearings
- (1) Hearing on Starwood Development Agreement. This is the second of two required hearings on the proposed Starwood Development Agreement. The first hearing was held on October 10, 2016. Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Tony Ortiz seconded a motion to approve the Starwood Development agreement. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to approve the development agreement.
- **10.** Hearings/Emergency Ordinances no agenda items.
- 11. Hearings/Ordinances/1st Reading
- (1) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-68 clarifying district use regulations and amending the Allowable Use tables of the Land Development Code. Commissioner Samuel B. Ings moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion that the ordinance be approved on 1st reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance. Mayor Dyer noted that this ordinance requires that City Council hold two advertised public hearings on the proposed ordinance, and that one of those hearings must be held after 5:00 P.M. unless there is a supermajority vote of City Council to hold the hearing at the regularly scheduled meeting time of 2:00 P.M. Commissioner Samuel B. Ings moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion to hold the second hearing at 2:00 P.M. and City Council voted unanimously to hold the second hearing at the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting at 2:00 P.M.

## 12. Hearings/Ordinances/2nd Reading

- (1) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-78 designating a house located at 512 E. Washington Street as a City of Orlando historic landmark. Commissioner Patty Sheehan moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion that the ordinance be adopted on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1610241201.
- (2) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-74 relating to the Greeneway Improvement District, granting a petition to amend the boundaries of the district by approximately 4.6 acres. Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Tony Ortiz seconded a motion that the ordinance be adopted on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1610241202.
- (3) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-76, relating to the Boggy Creek Improvement District; granting a petition to amend the boundaries of the district by approximately 41 acres. Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Tony Ortiz seconded a motion that the ordinance be adopted on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1610241203.
- (4) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-35 assigning planned development zoning for property located east of Narcoossee Road, south of Kirby Smith Road and west of Lake Whippoorwill (Narcoossee Cove I and II). Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Tony Ortiz seconded a motion that the ordinance be adopted on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1610241204.
- (5) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-34 annexing and assigning the future land use designation of Urban Village and assigning a new subarea policy S.40.9 for property located east of Narcoossee Road, south of Kirby Smith Road and west of Lake Whippoorwill (Narcoossee Cove I and II). Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Tony Ortiz seconded a motion that the ordinance be adopted on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1610241205.
- (6) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-81 assigning planned development zoning to property located north of Wewahootee Road, east of State Road 417, south of State Road 528, and west of International Corporate Park Boulevard comprised of approximately 2,559 acres (Starwood). Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Tony Ortiz seconded a motion that the ordinance be adopted on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer opened the public hearing and no one appeared to testify. Mayor Dyer closed the public hearing and City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary #1610241206.

#### 13. Ordinances/1st Reading

(1) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-73 designating certain land generally located north of E. Concord St., east of N. Magnolia Ave., south of Hillcrest St., and west of Highland Ave., comprised of 0.66 acres of land, more or less, as the planned development district along with the traditional city overlay district on the City's official zoning map (Lake Eola Heights Townhome PD, ZON2016-00013). Commissioner Patty Sheehan moved and Commissioner Samuel B. Ings seconded a motion that the ordinance be approved on 1st reading. Mayor Dyer asked if there was any public comment on this item and no one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.

- (2) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-83 changing the future land use from Industrial to Office Low Intensity and rezoning from I-G & I-C to O-1 for property located south of Old Winter Garden Road, west of Ivey Lane, north of Teresa Boulevard, and comprised of 2.59 acres (Ivey Lane Medical Building. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion that the ordinance be approved on 1st reading. Mayor Dyer asked if there was any public comment on this item and no one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.
- (3) Interim City Clerk Amy T. Iennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-84 amending the growth management plan by updating figure CI-14, "City of Orlando 2016-2021 Capital Improvement Element Capital Improvements Fund Schedule" and amending policy 2.2.30 in the Capital Improvements Element. Commissioner Samuel B. Ings moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion that the ordinance be approved on 1st reading. Mayor Dyer asked if there was any public comment on this item and no one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.
- (4) Interim City Clerk Amy T. lennaco presented Ordinance No. 2016-71 annexing the subject property and assigning the industrial future land use designation and initial zoning of I-G/W for property located at 900 Mercy Drive, north of W. Colonial Drive, west of Mercy Drive and south and east of Fairvilla Road. Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Robert F. Stuart seconded a motion that the ordinance be approved on 1st reading. Mayor Dyer asked if there was any public comment on this item and no one appeared to testify. City Council voted unanimously to approve the ordinance.
- **14. Ordinances/2nd Reading** no agenda items.
- **15.** Appeals no agenda items.
- **16. Quasi-Judicial Hearings** no agenda items.
- **17. Unfinished Business** no agenda items.
- 18. For Information Only
- (1) Meeting minutes of the Downtown Development Board (DDB) on August 24, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1610241801.
- (2) Meeting minutes of the Citizens' Police Review Board on September 7, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1610241802.
- (3) Meeting minutes of Commissioner Hill and Mayor Dyer on October 3, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1610241803.
- (4) Meeting minutes of the General Employees' Pension Advisory Committee on September 1, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1610241804.
- (5) Meeting minutes of the Nominating Board on September 14, 2016. Accepted meeting minutes for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1610241805.
- (6) Withdrawal of Majorca annexation Ordinance No. 2016-53. Accepted for information only and for filing by the City Clerk, filed and documentary #1610241806.

## 19. General Appearances

Mark Wachowiak, appearing on behalf of Orlando Food Not Bombs, expressed gratitude to City Council for assisting the collective with parking.

Doug Head,	, appearing or	n his own	behalf,	expressed	appreciation	for the	clean	up at	Lake	Lorna	Doone	Park
and the new	Iocation for E	3oy Scout	meeting	gs.								

20. Pending – no agenda items.

# 21. Other

Mayor Dyer recognized Valencia College students in attendance and thanked them for attending today's City Council meeting.

# Adjournment

There being no further 3:49 P.M.	business to	come before	e City	Council,	Mayor	Buddy	Dyer	adjourned	the	meetin	ја
Buddy Dyer, Mayor											
Amy T. Iennaco, Interim	City Clerk										

"Enhance the quality of life in the City by delivering public services in a knowledgeable, responsive and financially responsible manner."